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Firefighters PPE Conference – The Reebok Stadium, Bolton. 1st & 2nd March 2004 

As you may be aware, Greater Manchester County Fire Service on behalf of the Institution of Fire Engineers is organising a 2-day European conference on the subject matter of Firefighters Personal Protective Equipment.

The event is going to be held at the prestigious Reebok Stadium in Bolton on the 1st & 2nd of March 2004. The conference is being promoted to UK Local Authority Fire Services, CAA, MOD and Industrial Brigades. Additionally, further marketing of the event is taking place within continental Europe, the Far East, Australasia and North America.

It is planned to hold a conference dinner, also at the stadium, on the evening of the 1st March 2004 for delegates, speakers and exhibitors; very much on the lines of a sportsmans type dinner with professional speakers to give the whole event added value and essential networking opportunities. 

We are seeking table sponsors for the dinner. In return for sponsorship, free exhibition space will be provided in the main conference halls and break-out areas on both days. Exhibition space at the conference will only be made available to table sponsors although the opportunity to advertise within the conference programme will also be available.

The cost of table sponsorship has been set at £600.00 per table.

There will be a total of 28 tables and at the time of writing to you 12 tables have already been pre-booked prior to formal announcement – it is anticipated that the balance of the tables will be rapidly taken. 

Should you feel your organisation would like to be involved in this important event as a table sponsor, please confirm your intention in writing by FAX to 0161 608 4019 marked for my attention. Tables will be allocated on a first come, first serve basis. 

Alternatively, should you wish to attend the event as a delegate, please complete the enclosed booking form and return as directed.

I look forward to hearing from you, but should you need to discuss the matter further, please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely

Kevan Whitehead

Senior Technical Officer

Conference Organiser

Tel 
+44 (0)161 608 4021

Mob
+44 (0)776 876 3640

Fax
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ppe@manchesterfire.gov.uk

